Questions and CSOSA’s Answers to Questions Received in Response Solicitation to CSOSA-08-Q-0033

Questions Number 1:  The system design shall consider all Information Assurance (IA) controls of NIST 800-53 for a confidentiality level of moderate. The Contractor shall design a system that is certifiable and accreditable under current NIST guidelines." I assume the system design under NIST guidelines is specific to IA controls more than the entire NIST guidelines? Is that correct?

Answer: Prospective offerors should look at NIST 800-53, there are 17 control families and the requirements map to whether the system is classified as low, moderate or high impact systems.  The software needs to conform as much as possible for all 17 control families to the moderate requirements.

Question Number 2: What type of support are you looking for, general application support, or ASI clinical support, or both? 

Answer: The offeror should propose the type of support that they believe will best meet the requirements in the RFQ.  We are seeking a COTS software package, training and support services as described in the SOW.

Question Number 3: Initially, this RFQ reads as a tool for administering ASI’s, but then later gets into Service Delivery with SOAP notes, Treatment Planning, and Discharge Planning?  Is it the intention of the Court Services and Offenders Supervision Agency to have a complete client management system? 

Answer: We are seeking a system that performs the functions as described in the SOW.  Vendors can propose software solutions with additional services not specified in the SOW, however, the evaluation will be based on the requirements in the SOW.

Question Number 4: It sounds like Court Services and Offenders Supervision Agency wants to host the system themselves.  Would you also be interested in a hosted solution? 

Answer: No.  Due to privacy issues with the data that is collected, the system will be hosted and managed internally by CSOSA.

Question Number 5: Can you provide any additional details on your Treatment Plan and Discharge Plan requirements?  Do you have specific requirements in mind, or are you open to solutions that a vendor might already have in place?
Answer: If they are proposing developing software for us, we are not really interested in that level of effort.  We are looking for a COTS solution as described in the SOW and will evaluate each vendor's proposal based on the requirements as stated in the SOW.

Question Number 6: Is the software for access only to the Adult ASI, Tx plan, etc. Is it correct that they are requesting access to the CJ and BSAP line of assessments, tx plans, etc. as well?  

Answer: Yes, the software should be able to perform the industry standard Adult ASI assessment.  In addition, the software should be able to provide for additional criminal-justice and mental health related assessment questions and scoring calculation as required by the Agency.  
Question Number 7: Can the solicitation be extended?
Answer: Unfortunately we will not be able to extend the time due to the type of funds that will be used to procure the software. 
